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College of Engineering No.: 68-25

UNIVERSITY November 6, 2024

TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: Interdisciplinary Engineering Team
RE: New graduate course — ENGR 699XX Doctor of Engineering Research Course

The Interdisciplinary Engineering team has approved the following new graduate course, which will be available
online. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Name: ENGR 699XX - Doctor of Engineering Research

Semesters offered: Fall, Spring and Summer — first offering, Spring 2025

Credits: 1.00 to 18.00 credits per semester; standard academic calendar

Pre-Requisites: None required.

Details: Designed for online engineering doctoral students to participate in a mentored research experience.
Course Title: Doctor of Engineering Research

Permission of instructor required.
1.000 TO 18.000 Credit hours per semester.
May be repeated an unlimited number of times.

RATIONALE:

No existing research course through the College will work for an online doctoral program. Since the Doctor of
Engineering program is being offered fully online and a minimum 30 credits per student are required for research,
this Doctoral level research course is necessary to add. Research expectations will be determined by the
instructor and student.

\Jomane LY L

Associate Dean of Graduate and Professional Education

Link to Curriculog entry: forthcoming



